

Mikaela Reinhammar

Expert | Member of the Swedish Bar Association

CV

PRACTICE AREAS

Financial Regulatory, Private Funds

BUSINESS SECTORS

Financial Services

Mikaela has worked with financial regulations since 2015 and has multiple years of experience as lawyer from different legal practises. Prior to joining Vinge, she was Senior Legal Counsel at a Swedish authorized alternative investment fund manager focusing on Nordic sustainable infrastructure where she was responsible for the business regulatory affairs. In recent years, Mikaela has specialized in the regulations under the Sustainable finance framework and regularly assists clients with legal and strategic advice. Mikaela's expertise also includes inter alia investment services, asset management, credit and banking activities and measures against money laundering and terrorist financing.



Education

Uppsala university, LL.M, 2015

DIRECT:

+46 010 614 31 37

MOBILE:

+46 70 975 29 86

E-MAIL:

mikaela.reinhammar@vinge.

OFFICE:

Stockholm

Experience

Senior Legal Counsel - Regulatory Affairs, Infranode AB,
2023-2024

Senior Associate, Advokatfirman Cederquist, 2021-2023

Senior Associate, Harvest Advokatbyrå, 2019-2021

Associate, DLA Piper Sweden, 2015-2019

VINGE

Vinge is a full service business law firm with leading expertise within all areas of business law. We are a total of more than 550 co-workers at our offices in Stockholm, Gothenburg, Malmö and Brussels.



<https://www.vinge.se/en/our-people/mikaela-reinhammar/>